Adkins, Carla

From: steve henwood <steve@outwestfestival.co.uk>
Sent: 07 November 2017 10:54

To: Adkins, Carla

Cc: Broad, Damaris

Subject: Re: Variation of Premises Licence

I am very happy with that as a solution, Carla
Steve
10 Gallon Events

On 7 November 2017 at 08:55, Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning,

| think the most sensible option would be to condition the licence so that the event is restricted to 72 hours. This
then gives the flexibility to choose in the future whether you would like Thurs/Fri/Sat or Fri/Sat/Sun.

We have received a representation against the application to add an additional day to the event, however If you
confirm that you are happy to have the licence restricted to 72hours, | can go back to the person and ask them to
withdraw their representation and negate the need fora hearing.

Kind Regards,

Carla

Carla Adkins

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

DDI: 01249 706438

Internal: 21438



From: Broad, Damaris

Sent: 06 November 2017 12:50

To: steve henwood; Adkins, Carla
Subject: RE: Variation of Premises Licence

Hi Steve,

Thanks for getting back to me.

It was included in the abatement notice from April this year, which | have since revisited with Mrs Baker.

| can see why you would want to leave both days on the license in case you want to switch back in later years.

| don’t think Carla is in today but will have a chat with her about this when she is next in to see what is possible to
do.

Kind regards

Damaris Broad
Environmental Health Officer
Public Protection

Wiltshire Council

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Tel: 01225 716686



From: steve henwood [mailto:steve@outwestfestival.co.uk]
Sent: 06 November 2017 11:49

To: Broad, Damaris

Subject: Re: Variation of Premises Licence

Hi Damaris

I wasn't aware of that agreement with the Bakers

(though it may have come past me at a busy time and not been noted)
- and it doesn't altogether surprise me, either.

I had left Thursday in so we had the option of moving back to a Thursday start if we wanted to without
varying the licence again

But if that's not possible, indeed the plan is what you read described on the website
So I'd be perfectly happy if you either

[a] expressed the 72 hour condition in the licence or conditions

or

[b] removed reference to Thursday and switched it to Friday

thanks for drawing that to my attention

steve

steve henwood, 10 Gallon Events

On 6 November 2017 at 10:47, Broad, Damaris <Damaris.Broad@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi both,

Carla, | believe you are covering West Ashton while Teresa is on maternity leave?



There is an agreement with Mr and Mrs Baker at Grange Farm that there is to be no more than three consecutive
days of festival each year.

The variation application is for regulated entertainment to begin 18:00 Thursday with the final entertainment
ending 00:30 on Monday.

| was concerned that this is would lead to a festival of longer than 72 hours or 3 days, but the Once Upon a Time in
the West website implies that Thursday evening is to be scrapped, and

the festival continue longer on the Sunday instead, which | would have no objections to. Steve, please can you
confirm the times that there will be no regulated entertainment on the

Thursday night?

Kind regards

Damaris Broad
Environmental Health Officer
Public Protection

Wiltshire Council

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Tel: 01225 716686



From: steve henwood [mailto:gt_gyg_@gg.gestfes_tj_galécoﬂ]
Sent: 19 October 2017 14:47

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Variation of Premises Licence

Variation Form attached

I gather I can get one of your officers to call me regarding payment:

the most straightforward way of doing it as far as I am concerned is with the company debit card, I can give
you the numbers over the phone

07810 628577

afternoons best

Stephen J Henwood

[DPS]

on behalf of 10 Gallon Events Ltd.
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will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request should
be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.



